

From: Song Phommachanh

To: Doug Young
Date: June 02, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File #0122-EX-CR-2017

Message:

Dear Sir/Madam:

This is a response to your request for additional information in File #0122-EX-CR-2017, sent to DRS Signal Solutions, Inc. on May 4, 2017. Your message states, "Provide a point of contact, with phone number, who can justify the use of 314.4 MHz. This person should preferably be connected with DoD, since 314.4 MHz is a Military Assignment Group (MAG) frequency."

DRS Signal Solutions, Inc. has determined that the use of the 314.4 MHz frequency is no longer required as part of this experimental license. As such, the frequency information can be removed from our application. Please let DRS know if there is any further action required on our part.